Department of Community Development

Amanda Zetbe, Director

MEMO TO:  Micheal Gossert, Township Manager
FROM: Nikki Drescher, Community Development Secretary
DATE: January 2, 2026
SUBJECT: Mid Atlantic Automotive Recovery Services LLC, Salvage License Renewal
Robert Berger has submitted the attached application for the renewal of their Junkyard License for their
business at 6861 Blue Ridge Avenue. Upon inspection of the site, by Code Enforcement Officer Nick Gehret, the

operation was found to be in full compliance with the Township Code governing Junkyards (Article 327).

The 2025 License has been attached for your signature if the Board of Supervisors approves the
application at its January 6, 2026, meeting.

If you should have any questions relative to this matter, please contact me at your convenience.
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This certifies that

Mid Atlantic Automotive Recovery Services LLC
Robert Berger

of
6861 Blue Ridge Avenue
has paid the required fee and has been granted a license to operate a salvage yard for the

period of January 1, 2026, through December 31, 2026, subject to the terms and
conditions of the Township Ordinances (Article 327).

Permit 2026-01

Micheal Gossert
Township Manager



